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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 10:03 AM
To: JOEY TAY; assignments; SUR
Cc: LEE KATIE; DARREN ONG JIN WEE
Subject: RE: APPT LKK : Your Ref: FBJ6092T; Our Ref: M12D00022408 -SLV1329M . 

CUSTOMER: SHEIKH MUSA BIN MOHAMED BAGUSHAIR - ACCIDENT INVOLVING 
MOTORCYCLE NO. FBJ6092T AND VEHICLE NO. SLV1329M AT PASIR RIS DRIVE 3 
ON 26TH JULY 2024 AT 17:00HRS-NOTICE FOR PRE-INSPEC

Dear Joey Tay, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
Please be informed that Ms. Huey Yon is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/ 

hueyyon@lkkauto.com  

 

 

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 4:29 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: erzat@erzatleemotor.com; suria@erzatleemotor.com; claim@erzatleemotor.com; LEE KATIE 
<katielee@uoi.com.sg>; DARREN ONG JIN WEE <DarrenOng@uoi.com.sg>; Nur Hidayah 
<hidayah@erzatleemotor.com> 
Subject: APPT LKK : Your Ref: FBJ6092T; Our Ref: M12D00022408 -SLV1329M . CUSTOMER: SHEIKH MUSA BIN 
MOHAMED BAGUSHAIR - ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTORCYCLE NO. FBJ6092T AND VEHICLE NO. SLV1329M AT PASIR 
RIS DRIVE 3 ON 26TH JULY 2024 AT 17:00HRS-NOTICE FOR PRE-INSPECTION 
 
Hi Team, 
 
Pls kindly assist to arrange Marcus to survey TP vehicle FBJ6092T. 
 
Thank you 
 
 
Joey Tay 
Senior Executive, Claims 

DID (65) 6490 9916  |  Fax (65) 6327 3872   |  Email joeytay@uoi.com.sg 

 

 
United Overseas Insurance Limited  
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146 Robinson Road, #02-01 UOI Building, Singapore 068909   
www.uoi.com.sg  
 
UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, 
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, 
neither UOI nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily 
represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOB Group. 
 
From: Nur Hidayah <hidayah@erzatleemotor.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 4:14 PM 
To: JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg> 
Cc: erzat@erzatleemotor.com; suria@erzatleemotor.com; claim@erzatleemotor.com; LEE KATIE 
<katielee@uoi.com.sg>; DARREN ONG JIN WEE <DarrenOng@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: PRS: Your Ref: FBJ6092T; Our Ref: M12D00022408 -SLV1329M . CUSTOMER: SHEIKH MUSA BIN 
MOHAMED BAGUSHAIR - ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTORCYCLE NO. FBJ6092T AND VEHICLE NO. SLV1329M AT PASIR 
RIS DRIVE 3 ON 26TH JULY 2024 AT 17:00HRS-NOTICE FOR PRE-INSPECTION 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Dear Sirs,  
 
We agree and shall appoint Marcus from LKK. 
 
 
Thank you 
 
 
Best Regards,  
Nur Hidayah 
Administrative Executive 
 
Erzat Lee Motor Trading Pte Ltd 
Synergy@KB 25  
Kaki Bukit Road 4 
#03-43/44 Singapore 417800 
E: Hidayah@erzatleemotor.com 
 
 
[This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
delete it and notify us immediately; you should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its 
contents to any other person. Thank you] 
 
 
On Tue, 30 Jul 2024 at 15:55, JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg> wrote: 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Nur Hidayah 
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We refer to your email below. 

  

Please find attached our list of panel surveyors for your perusal.  

  

We propose to appoint RT Appraisal Pte Ltd as SJE. 

  

Kindly advise. 

  

Thank you. 

  

  

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
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be 
guaranteed, neither UOI nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not 
necessarily represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOB Group. 
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From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 12:55 PM 
To: JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg> 
Cc: DARREN ONG JIN WEE <DarrenOng@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: Our Ref: FBJ6092T; Your Ref:SLV1329M . CUSTOMER: SHEIKH MUSA BIN MOHAMED BAGUSHAIR - 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTORCYCLE NO. FBJ6092T AND VEHICLE NO. SLV1329M AT PASIR RIS DRIVE 3 ON 26TH 
JULY 2024 AT 17:00HRS-NOTICE FOR PRE-INSPECTION 

  

Joey, 

  

Please assist. 

  

Katie Lee 

Senior Manager, Claims Division 

DID (65) 6490 9318  |  Fax (65) 6327 3872  |  Email katielee@uoi.com.sg 

  

 

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 11:53 AM 
To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 
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Cc: Erzat Lee <erzat@erzatleemotor.com>; Suria Suria <suria@erzatleemotor.com>; Claim Motor 
<claim@erzatleemotor.com> 
Subject: Our Ref: FBJ6092T; Your Ref:SLV1329M . CUSTOMER: SHEIKH MUSA BIN MOHAMED BAGUSHAIR - 
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

  

Our Ref: FBJ6092T  

Your Ref:SLV1329M  

  

Dear Sirs, 

  

CUSTOMER: SHEIKH MUSA BIN MOHAMED BAGUSHAIR  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTORCYCLE NO. FBJ6092T AND VEHICLE NO. SLV1329M AT PASIR RIS 
DRIVE 3 ON 26TH JULY  2024 AT 17:00HRS 

NOTICE FOR PRE INSPECTION 

  

  

We act for     SHEIKH MUSA BIN MOHAMED BAGUSHAIR        (“our client”), owner of motorcycle 

no.   FBJ6092T        , in his claim for property damage and consequential loss and expense as a result of the above 

captioned road traffic accident involving your insured driver of  vehicle no  SLV1329M  

  

  

As a result of the accident, our client's motorcycle was damaged and he suffered other consequential losses.  

  

Please let us know within 2 working days upon receipt of this notice whether you intend to conduct a pre-repair 
survey of our client's motorcycle.  In the event that you do not respond within the stipulated timeline, our client will 
proceed to repair the motorcycle without further reference to you. 

  

If you wish to conduct a survey, please liaise with Mr Kian at 98668755 or Ms Hidayah 89521184, failing which, we 
will proceed accordingly. 
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Please note the said motorcycle can be inspected at:  

  

Name of workshop:       Erzat Lee Motor Trading Pte Ltd 

 
Address:                       Synergy @ Kaki Bukit 25, #03-37 Kaki Bukit Rd 4, Singapore 417800 

  

Contact details:             Mr Kian 98668 755 or Ms Hidayah 89521184 

  

  

 
 

Best Regards,  

Nur Hidayah 

Administrative Executive 

  

Erzat Lee Motor Trading Pte Ltd 

Synergy@KB 25  

Kaki Bukit Road 4 

#03-43/44 Singapore 417800 

E: Hidayah@erzatleemotor.com 

  

  

[This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please delete it and notify us immediately; you should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor 
disclose its contents to any other person. Thank you] 


